
Rev. 7-13 

ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  745 
Description: Furnish and Deliver Capsa Solutions Equipment 
Project: CUNY Lehman Nursing Education Center   
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, March 7th, 2023, at 1:00PM 

Specifics of the Addendum: Answer questions received during the RFI period. 

1. Q: Are these items required to be new and unused or are reconditioned and refurbished items 
acceptable?
A: Reconditioned and refurbished items are unacceptable.  Bidders should only quote and provide new 
items.

2. Q: Will DASNY please provide a floor plan for Lehman College Nursing Education, Research and Practice 
Center so Bidders can estimate the logistics and labor needed for inside delivery of the Capsa 
equipment?
A: See attached drawings.

3. Q: Will DASNY please clarify what information Bidders should provide for item c. Construction 
specifications?
A: Will not apply to this bid.

4. Q: Is there an Attachment 3 missing from the list of posted Attachments?
A: No, this was a typo in numbers.

All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.  
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IT IS A VIOLATION OF STATE EDUCATION LAW FOR ANY PERSON,

UNLESS UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT/ENGINEER

TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT IN ANYWAY. ALTERATIONS MUST HAVE THE

SEAL AFFIXED ALONG WITH A DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS, DATE

AND ARCHITECT'S/ENGINEER'S SIGNATURE.   COPYRIGHT © 2015

THESE DOCUMENTS CONTAIN POTENTIALLY SENSITIVE INFORMATION AND

SHALL BE USED FOR THEIR INTENDED PURPOSE. ONCE THE INTENDED PURPOSE

HAS CEASED, THE DOCUMENTS SHALL BE DESTROYED IN A SECURE MANNER.
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